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hrmatters.karachi@chipconsulting.org

From: AHMED, Suhail <majidanos@who.int>
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 11:53 AM
To: raheel.ali@chipconsulting.org
Subject: Fw: Request for Reimbursement Taluka Polio Officer Rohri, District Sukkur
Attachments: TPO Rohri Tahir Documents for Reimbursem.pdf

 
 
Dr. Suhail Ahmed 
Immunization Officer 
WHO District Sukkur 
+923315957718 
+923123401032 
 

From: AHMED, Suhail 
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 11:51 AM 
Cc: SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@wims.who.int>; MEMON, Sarang Manzoor <memons@who.int>; SHAIKH, Sadaruddin 
<sshaikh@who.int>; ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>; ANWER, Imran <anweri@who.int>; DURRANI, Saima 
<durranisa@who.int>; ALI, Syed Imran <alisyed@who.int>; BANO, Gul <gbano@who.int>; tahir hussain 
<tahirhussainmirani@gmail.com> 
Subject: Request for Reimbursement Taluka Polio Officer Rohri, District Sukkur  
  
Respected Mr. Raheel, 
I wish and pray that this email finds you well. 
 
This is to share that TPO Taluka Rohri Mr. Tahir Hussain Mirani went through a Road Traffic Accident while 
performing his duties in his assigned Taluka on 01-12-2023. He sustained both minor and major injuries due to 
the same with Right elbow and wrist fractures being major ones. Due to significant damage to his elbow and 
wrist, K-Wire surgery was performed at Red Crescent Hospital Sukkur on 14-12-2023.  The procedures along 
with appointments with the doctor and medications have cost him PKR 73,000/- which is roughly 82% of his 
current salary. 
 
As discussed with you telephonically by me and Mr. Tahir himself, attached herewith are receipts and other 
documents of the procedures he has gone through for your review and further support. Also, the documents 
have been couriered to the CTC Provincial Office for further working. In this regard, it is requested to please 
support in reimbursement of the finances incurred upon him as this will be a great assistance from your side for 
this dedicated Taluka Polio Officer of the Sukkur.  
 
Thanking you in anticipation and look forward to hear from you soon on the matter. 
 
Kind Regards 
Dr. Suhail Ahmed 
Immunization Officer 
WHO District Sukkur 
+923315957718 
+923123401032 
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